From: Bob Carreau

To: licensing

Subject: RE: 2008 Annual Report for Nanisivik
Date: Thursday, October 08, 2009 11:58:39 AM
Hi Phyllis:

Because we were going through the License renewal and responding to specific requests for
information, the components of the Annual Report (and more) were submitted to the NWB as part of
the License Renewal submissions on Jan 30, 2009. If you need copies of any of this let me know.

1. Nanisivik Mine Reclamation Completion Report: Provides a concise summary of all
reclamation activities completed until the end of 2009. It also provides a comprehensive list of
references related to the Nanisivik reclamation project including all design and as-built/
confirmatory documentation. For specific details concerning each of the reclamation measures
undertaken at site, the specific references included throughout this report should be consulted.
To facilitate comparison of "commitments” to "achievements”, the document uses the same
format as the approved 2004 Final Closure and Reclamations Plan.

2. Nanisivik Remaining Reclamation Financials 2009: Lists the remaining financial obligations as
a January 1, 2009. In conjunction with the Mine Completion Report (above) this document will
provide a basis for a reduction of the security currently held under the Part B, Iltem 2 of the
License

3. Nanisivik Water Quality Monitoring Report 2008: Includes a summary of all water quality
monitoring for 2008 and an interpretation of results. Where sufficient data is available spatial and
temporal trends are presented. This report also includes a summary of toxicity testing during the
year.

4. Nanisivik Proposed Geotechnical Monitoring 2009: Presents the proposed geotechnical
monitoring schedule for the post closure period (2009 — 2012) in tabular form.

5. Nanisivik Proposed Water Quality Monitoring 2009: Presents the proposed water quality
monitoring schedule for the post closure period (2009 — 2012) in tabular form.

6. Nanisivik Dock — Contaminated Soil Remediation 2007: Presents soil remediation results for
dock site, fuel storage and concentrate storage areas.

7. Nanisivik Mine — Contaminated Soil Remediation 2007: Details remediation work completed
during 2007 over the entire site.

8. Nanisivik Mine — Contaminated Soil Remediation 2008: Details remediation work completed
during 2008 and finalizing this aspect of reclamation.

9. Human Health Ecological Risk Assessment — Review 2009: Revisits the original study and
comments on success of soil remediation at achieving objectives.

10. Nanisivik Geotechnical Inspection Report 2008: Annual report on geotechnical structures and
geothermal conditions. Includes temporal trends on geothermal behaviour as it relates to climate
and design modeling.

From: licensing [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2009 12:45 PM
To: Bob Carreau


mailto:BCarreau@breakwater.ca
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: 2008 Annual Report for Nanisivik

Good morning Bob — | note from my records that the Nunavut Water Board has not received a copy
of the 2008 annual report for Nanisivik. Please advise if this was previously submitted and if not
can we expect a copy soon?

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org



